Yyvcecoec

YAKIMA VALLEY
TRANSPORTATION POLICY BOARD

AGENDA
Monday, December 17, 2018 The 300 Building
1:30 p.m. 311 N. 4" St, Ste 204, Yakima, WA
P
TRANSPORTATION POLICY BOARD: o 15t D
i ; ; ; ; 13" District: th District:
James Restucci, Council Member, City of Sunnyside, Chair . .
John Hodkinson, Council Member, City of Union Gap, Vice Chair Sen. Judy Wamick ie"m' Jim H°l';°yf‘;’“; ]
Janice Gonzales, Council Member, City of Zillah Rep. Tom Dent epresentative David Taylor
Brad Hill, Council Member, City of Yakima Rep. Matt Manweller Representative Bruce Chandler
Bill Moore, Council Member, City of Grandview PR
14" District:

Mike Leita, Commissioner, Yakima County
Sherry Raymond, Mayor, City of Selah (Member at Large)
Todd Trepanier, Region Administrator, WSDOT SCR

Senator Curtis King
Representative Norm Johnson

Jon Smith, Presiden/CEO, YCDA Representative Gina Mosbrucker
Madelyn Carlson, CEO, People for People

CALL TO ORDER
The December 17, 2018 meeting of the Transportation Policy Board will come to order at p-m.
I. INTRODUCTIONS
II. ROLL CALL
p-3-u
ITII. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - October 15,2018 P
PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY - It is the policy of the Transportation Policy Board to accept public
comment on agenda items at the time the item is being discussed. Public comments regarding items not
on the agenda will be heard at the end of the meeting.
IV. OLD BUSINESS
1. 2019-2021 WSDOT Consolidated Grant Prioritization List P[> 5
Alan Adolf, Transportation Program Manager, Jan Ollivier, PFP Transportation Director, and Tom
Gaulke, Exec. Director, ENTRUST
e 6 Applications for SFY 2019-2021 Grant Period. MPACT Committee ranked and recommended
list on October 31%,
e Approve Executive Director to submit ranked list to WSDOT
Action: Approve 2019-2021 Consolidated Grant Call For Projects Regional Ranking List and authorize
Executive Director to submit to WSDOT.
2. 2019 Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) Annual Plan Update
Alan Adolf, Transportation Program Manager
e  Annual Update of Yakima Valley Regional Intelligent Transportation Systems Plan
e  TAC recommended approval of update including minor edits and text revisions corresponding
with 2016-2040 Yakima Valley Metropolitan and Regional Transportation Plan
Action: Adopt ITS Plan Annual Update
V. NEW BUSINESS
1. 2019-2022 M/RTIP Amendment Schedule {- 1
Alan Adolf, Transportation Program Manager
Transportation Policy Board Agenda Page 1

December 17, 2018



e State / Federal Air Quality (AQ) Conformity Interagency Review performed with YVCOG on
November 7, 2018 and recommended federal approval of 2019-22 M/RTIP.
Action: Discussion and Approval of 2019-2022 M/RTIP Amendment Schedule

2. 2018 Highway Infrastructure Program (HIP) Funding Allocation Proposal - Current Surface

Transportation Program (STP) Projects Preliminary Engineering Completion Funding Augmentation

Alan Adolf, Transportation Program Manager PP e
o $648,457 awarded to YVCOG Region this past summer. Must be spent on construction projects
and obligated by September 2021.
e TAC study session held November 8", 10 of 12 remaining projects requesting use of HIP funds
to complete PE phases totaling $419,699. Remaining $228,848 held in reserve.
Action: Approve TAC recommendation to utilize HIP funds and authorize executive director to award
funding letters to augment affected STP projects with additional funds for expressed purpose to

complete PE phases.
OTHER BUSINESS
PUBLIC COMMENT
ADJOURN at p.m.

YVCOG ensures full compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 by prohibiting discrimination against any person on the basis of race, color, national
origin, or sex in the provision of benefits and services resulting from its federally assisted programs and activities. For questions regarding YVCOG'’s Title VI
Program, you may contact the Title VI Coordinator at 509.574.1550.

If you need special accommodations to participate in this meeting, please call us at 509.574.1550 by 10:00 a.m. three days prior to the meeting. For TDD users, please
use the state’s toll-free relay service, 800.833.6388 and ask the operator to dial 509.574.1550.

Transportation Policy Board Agenda

Page 2
December 17, 2018




YVCOG TRANSPORTATION POLICY BOARD
MEETING MINUTES
October 15, 2018

CALL TO ORDER John Hodkinson called the October 15, 2018 meeting of the Transportation
Policy Board to order at 1:30 p.m. A quorum was present.

PUBLIC COMMENT It is the policy of the Transportation Policy Board to accept public comment

POLICY on agenda items at the time the item is being discussed. Public comments

regarding items not on the agenda will be heard at the end of the meeting.

ROLL CALL & Members present: John Hodkinson, Bill Moore, Mike Leita, Madelyn
INTRODUCTIONS Carlson, Brian White and Jonathan Smith
Members present via teleconference: Brad Hill
Members Absent: Jim Restucci*
YVCOG staff present: Chris Wickenhagen, Alan Adolf and Jodi Smith
Others present: Naeem Cara, Yakima Transit
*Indicates notice of absence received prior to meeting.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES Brian White moved to approve the minutes from September 17, 2018. Bill
Moore seconded. The motion passed.

OLD BUSINESS
2019-2021 WSDOT Consolidated Alan Adolf reported on Consolidated Grant process applications received by
Grant Update* September 24, 2018. Higher scores receive bonus points. 6 applications

turned in by 4 agencies. DOT Transit staff reported numerous applications
for very large projects statewide, that would extend the final deadline for all
submittals. Schedule may be pushed back one month to accommodate
revising of applications.

Action: Information

2019 Intelligent Transportation ~ Alan Adolf reported on reviewing Annual ITS Infrastructure Update

System (ITS) Annual Plan Document. November approval date for significant technology updates.
Update* Deadline this Friday.

Action: Information
NEW BUSINESS
October 2018 Alan Adolf reported on October TIP - one amendment for retraction to Keys
Metropolitan/Regional Road project not warranted to move forward. Last amendment for the year.
Transportation Improvement Next amendment will be January 2019.

Program (M/RTIP) Amendment * Action: Motion to authorize the Chair to sign Resolutions 2018- 21,
2018-22 and the October TIP Amendment Checklist made by Jonathan
Smith. Seconded by Mike Leita. Motion passed.

2019-2022 Yakima Valley Alan Adolf reported on the new document that has replaced the 2018-2021
Metropolitan/Regional program. All projects secured by funding for our area for 2019-2022. 3
Transportation Improvement major changes include: 77 projects, $194 million secured funds include south
Program (M/RTIP)* Union Gap interchange, and East/West Corridor project includes Federal,

Local and State dollars. Alan Adolf presented information on performance
measures and annual growth rate data in Selah, Moxee and Naches that
exceeded 2% growth. P %

Transportation Policy Board Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 2
October 15, 2018
A recording of this meeting is available. * Indicates documents included and available for meeting.



Action: Motion to authorize the Chair to sign Resolution 2018- 23,
2018- 24 made by Bill Moore. Seconded by Mike Leita. Motion passed.

Agreement Relating to Mutual Alan Adolf reported.
Responsibilities in Carrying Out  Action: Motion to Authorize Executive Director to sign “314
the Metropolitan Transportation  Agreement” between YVCOG, WSDOT, and the City of Yakima,

Planning Process in Yakima relating to mutual responsibilities in carrying out metropolitan transit

Valley Conference of _ transportation planning process within YVCOG's Metropolitan
Gover'nments Metropolitan Planning Area made by Mike Leita. Seconded by Madelyn Carlson.
Planning Area* .

Motion passed.
Military & Community Alan Adolf reported on land use issues surrounding private lands adjacent to
Compatibility Guidebook military areas. Workshop in Ellensburg on October 22™. Focus on land use

but opportunities for transit issues. Location to be determined, and will be
emailed. Guidebook will be made available.
Action: Information.

Wheel Options Fall “Craft Your ~ Alan Adolf reported on current Commute Trip Reduction promotion.

Commute” Event* Action: Information

OTHER BUSINESS

PUBLIC COMMENT None

ADJOURN With no other business, Jim Restucci adjourned the meeting at 1:58 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

James A. Restucci Date signed
YVCOG Transportation Policy Board Chair

ATTEST:

Jodi Smith, Office Specialist Date signed

P4

Transportation Policy Board Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 2
October 15, 2018
A recording of this meeting is available. * Indicates documents included and available for meeting.



uosoi Ajunwiwo) 1noA 3o03u0) ¢suoNsanD

8T0Z ‘T€ 13quwa13g Aq Aob'pm-jopsm@ddoqid o3 puas

743

)

. 810Z/LT/2T
O

@‘s 104asm
') juey

193lo1gd spund

JO Junowy

10} W0y paja|dwod lewsy

aloiyd Buluued 1o
wouy paysanbal juswabeuey Anjiqow

‘bunesadq ‘jeyden
:309foud jo adA )|

M3N

10 ‘uoisuedx3y
‘uoljeAlasalyd

uonduasaq osloid

:papiwqgns ajeq

SIUBULLIBAOD 4O 3UBIRJUDD AS||EA BWINEA :OdIN/OCLY 1O awep

welbold el psjepliosuod 1OASM 10} ~ ‘olepuswwossy Bupjuey Alioud [euoibey

3L yoafold

'si3aunouue dojs pajewoine pue ‘sajydesd ‘syaed appAag
‘s[eujway ejep ajiqow ‘yuawdinba oapia ‘soipes Aem
SL'S9S'SLES FoM3 yum paddinba aq ||im pue 2(qissadie yQy aJe SapIYaA uoneyodsuelL
] |eaded M3N . iy } . : SPaaN |e1ads uleisns 03 SaRIYaA 3|doaq 104 sjdoad ajdoad 104 ajdoag
(tz0z-6102) *Ajuno) euwye, ul S32IAI9S 33N0J Paxyy pue asuodsas
uawade|day Ajuno) ewiyep
puewap spaau |e1ads 105 sadiyan sed Aemeynd Anp
FY31| (s) @Ay aseyaund o3 aauessisse Suipuny jended apiaoid
‘ojedepp ‘ysiuaddoy
, ‘Ye||1Z ‘maiapueln ‘1aduel ‘uolqel ‘apisAuung Suiaiag
g ( STO'E6S ) Bupesado uoleAIasald "Auno) ewipjea [eana ul s331AI3s Ul AjjuaLInd sanIqesip $32JAU3S uonenodsuel ] 3snu3ul | SadIAIRS AUNWLIO) 1SNAU3 | Sa01AI8S AJlUnwWiwos 1snaug
Ly Yum ajdoad 104 sayis |epoos pue dujuiesy Ajunwwod
oy pue 0} 533IAI35 uoeLIodsuel) J00p-03-100Q
‘sgunaaw sapinoid pue ‘suoiejuasasd
y A5) 13fo4d ‘sajej 32IN0SII PUE SIUBAS Y2E3INO0 AJUNWILLCD Ul
0301 JA-,
mw.ﬁ.hmgvm uonedpnied Jjeis yum Ajunwiwod anus sy} 0} uoijeonpa
Ue uojewloyu| uoijeiodsuely sapiaosd osje [10afoud
(€zoz-6107) P " i . te [aaf yuawageuepy Anjiqopy
v swsadeue Anjqoy uojenIasald ay[] "4a3uad [|ed |ela)al pue uonewaoyul (11239) T 0 uopEAtasa1g RUnes ewiHe sjdoad 104 ajdoag a|doagd 104 a|doad
YOT'0ETS -T-T elquinjo) J33ealy y8noayl saaunosal Buissadde sia|jes 4 B d 9 BUEA
03 AJesoApe pue jessajas ‘uoijewloyu) uolyepodsues)
(tzoz-6102)
sapiaoad 1eyy uoiyisod 3s)|erads uogenodsues )
|en3uijiq e sapnjoul 103foud JuawsBeuey Aljiqo
*Aep J3d papiaoid ase sdiy T ‘, uoseas-yo,,
007099969 ay3 Buunq "uoIss3s Ul SI JOOYDS Uaym suna Ajuo 3 se ‘, di
BUOSESS,, & S| 5U01138J1p Yioq ul papiaosd sduy Ajlep @
(ezot | « B 51 5U0IJ3JIP Y30q Ul papiA Ly Ajrep ayy 4I5S $ng JenwLI0) Aingsug
v 1202) Bupesadg uojlealasald Joaup (Aep Jad sdii ¢T jo |e10] ) ‘Bingsua||3 03 BwpeA e Ty oy Jsues) ewnyep ewnjea jo Ay
CLTUETUYS [u/q] sdu3 uanas sapiarcid adiAlas JaINWWEY Bangsua|(3 PEA 343 JO uon d
(Tzoz-6102) -BuwjeA 3y| "3Inqsus||3 pue ‘Yejas ‘ewye, 4o sanD
3} U3aM]a $3IIAIBS UofielIodsuel) J3INWWO)) UIBISNG
‘juapuadapu) pue
Ayijeay ujewal sjenpiaipul djay 3ey3 sadIA1as ANUNWWOD
{imy01 2A-p} |eNA J3Y30 pue ‘uoniednpa ‘uawAojdwa ‘saoinas
‘86 0S ‘U u‘a 3 559 3|qe wod!
ke oo oo | oot
v Supesado uoneaIasald | 43l s|ENPIAIPUL pUe "4y AInpe 15p| Hiqesip SpaoN |enads jeany a|doad 104 ajdoad a|doad 104 ajdoad
YUm S|ENPIAIPU) ‘35u0dsal puBluSR PUB ‘@)jAIas 33Nod
PR 40 uoneAIasald AJuno) ewnyep
S8E'v89°TS -paleIAaP ‘321A3S 33N0. paxly yum suondo uoljeuodsuesy
(rzoz-6102) Buipinoad Ag "Aluno) ewpje, jo seale |esna pue
ajowai uy Buipisal 21qnd jesauald pue spaau |epads yum
S{eNpiAIpUL 10) 23jAI3S uoljeLIodsueL) BulisIXa ay) saAIasald

uoneziuebio
Jo awep |ebaT

uoIsiAlg uonepiodsuel) Jljqnd

uopejsodsues] jo Jjuswedoqg
ojels uojbupysem

&/a

-w



uosioi] Ajunwiuio] oA 3o03uo) suonsany /T 810Z/LT/2T

S
8107 ‘T€ 13qwazaqg Aq robom jopsm@ddogid 0} puas 7
—

*Auno) ewpjep u)
sa18a1e.1s AJjiqow jens pajadie) Joj poddns Suippng ug suoisiap
pauwoju) axew o3 siayew Axjod pie jjim uonewsou| "uoidal ayy
ujuueld MaN uy sded ysuely sSaIppe 03 PIPaIaU SUONN|OS 3jqIseay Ajjealuyday
pue [epueuy ajesauald pue ‘sacinosal / sialieq / spasu
uonenodsues) angnd paynuap! suoidal 3jepijosuod ‘swaisAs
Usueuy Bunsixa saauas Juneadayul Jog saandesd 3saq aujwexy

Apnis Ajqiseaq SIUBWUIBA0G SIUSWUIBA0G
sues| jeuoiBay Auno) ewies | Jo aduasajuo) A3jjeA ewpjes | Jo 8aualajuo) AsjjeA ewipeA

000°05$
(Tzoz-6102)

10asm 193loug Buluued Jo
wouy) pajsanbas juswabeuepy Ajigow
spund ‘bunessdQ ‘jenden
JO Junowy :303(0u1d jo adA)

(@o
‘a 'v) yuey

MIN
10 ‘uoisuedxy uonduosaq 193loid aju] 193foud sy ssauisng bBuiog
‘uoljeAsasald

uoneziuebig

190l01d Jo aweyp |ebay

AOSEMI0PSM EQLd 01 WJoy pa1a|dwod [rewy

:paywiqns ajeq uoisinig uonejsodsuea] dlqnd
uonejrodsuei] jo Juswuedaq ‘h’
SIUAWILIIA0D JO 3UBIB4U0) AS[|EA BLUDEA :OdW/OdLY JO swepN oje}s uojbujysep

weibold els parepllosuod | OASM 104 £ 'olepuawiwodsy Bunjuey Aluoud jeuoibay



810 °I 1990100 3[Npayds JuswpuIWY JILU/W Z202-610T

0SS1-¥.S (606) 1180 40 Jpd gaI/bI0 BOoA “MAW//:GRY 89S ‘wiod juteidwo) |A a1 B ulejqo o} Jo ‘uoyeusoul
8iow Jo4 "sapianoe pue sweiboud fje ul suone|nbai pue sajnjels pajejal pue y9g | 40 10V SIYBIY INID 343 4O |A SPIL Yum saidwios Ajiny SODAA

"BupRIW PIPIWWO) AANNIIXF OJIA 1) 03 Jorid LOASM 0} paptuqns si Juawipudwe J1 LU/ 3Y) UdYM 30U S3)BP MO[]d A
"eidwA[Q ur uoisiAlg suieiSoiy [8207 pue SAeMUSIH LOQSM Aq 19s a1k saupeap asay |, -
"19903150 Y3noayy Arenuef wo.y

d]qissod mou aie SJUSWpUSWIE jBULIO, pIBOg Adij0og uonenodsuel |, ay) woly uonnjosal £q jeaoidde pasu Sjuswpustue [eutto,] ‘pottad maraal arpqnd (Kep p1)
Y33am om] A10jepuew € 19npUO0d PUk ‘UOIBIUSWNIOP [entwiqns ssedaid “(Kessaoau gr) uoyeuiuuep Ajenb Al ue axewW 03 Wil JJels MO[|e SaUL[PBap DODAA |

61/81/01 Aeplid | 61/12/01 AepuolAl | 61/01/01 AepSINUL | 61/6/01 - 61/Sc/6 | 61/02/6 Aepiid 13qopQ
61/02/6 Kepuig 61/91/6 ABPUOIN | 61/21/6 Aepsinyl, | 61/11/6 - 61/82/8 | 61/S7/8 Aeplag Jaqugydog
61/91/8 AepLig 61/61/8 Aepuojy 61/8/8 Aepsiyl | 61/L/8 - 61/+T/L 61/61/L Aeprayg ysngny
61/61/L Aepuig 61/S1/L AePUON | 61/11/L KepsInyy | 61/01/L-61/92/9 | 61/T2/9 Aepuig Amngp
61/17/9 Aepig 61/L1/9 KepuoN | 61/€1/9 Aepsyl, | 61/21/9 - 61/67/S | 61/bT/S Aepuag aunp
61/L1/s Kepuig 61/07/S Aepuopy 61/6/S AepsinyL | 61/8/S - 61/¥T/p 61/61/t Aeprag Ae\
61/61/¢ Aepuiy 61/S1/v ABPUON | 61/11/% AepsiyL, | 61/01/b - 61/L7/S | 61/77/€ Aeplag [udy
61/S1/€ AepLig 61/81/€ ABPUOIN |  61/p1/€ Aepsinyl, | 61/€1/€ - 61/LT/C | 61/22/7 Keplag YoaeA
61/S1/C Kepud | 61/02/C Aepsaupspy | 61/p1/z Aepsmyl | 61/€1/2- 61/05/1 | 61/ST/1 Aeprig Arenaqag
61/81/1 AepLg 61/v1/1 AepuoN | 61/01/1 Aepsmyy, | 61/6/1 - 81/92/21 | 81/17/21 Aepuay Arenuep

PUIPva EHIIGnS | Sunoop Aomod | o pouog JE gl o
TS T uonwodsuriy BRI ODVL O | 110imwor onqn o qé%%oyﬁ% PUOA JI1L

1240120 01 Advnuv( wo.f Ay juow passasrod aq upd SjUIUPUIUD [DWLI0]

JINPAYIS JusWpudWyY JILA/I 7T0T-610




£U1¥ Highway Intrastructure Program (HIP) | WSDOT Page 1 of 1

.
7- Washi State
 / ’ Depadngn:rl:t of Transportation

2018 Highway Infrastructure Program (HIP)

(Federal Funding)
HIP Allocations

« Final FFY 2018 (pdf 85 kb)

The 2018 Omnibus bill provided WA an additionai $34.1 million of Highway Infrastructure funds apportioned as the STBG program (23 CFR 133(d)) for road
and bridge projects. Typlcally, new funding Is split at the pro-rata share for the current £FY - FFY 2018 63% WSDOT / 37% Local. Since this funding is based
on the STBG program language, the Highway Infrastructure funds provided ta WA are split $16 milllon (47%) WSDOT / $18.1 mililon {53%) Local.

Based on clarification by FHWA and other questions on the Highway Infrastructure Program (HIP) funds regarding eligibllity, match and programming, below
are the detalled requirements:

* Eligible activities - only construction of highways, bridges and tunnels per 23 USC 133 (b)(1)(A). Construction includes
design and right of way that directly relates to the construction of the roadway project. (23 USC (a)(4)) HIP funds are not
eligible to be utilized on:

* Rural minor collectors or local access,
« Transportation alternatives, ferries, transit, etc.
= Transportation planning and studies.
* Projects must be identified in the STIP - fund codes are:
* HIP(UL) - Over 200,000 population
= HIP(US) - 5,000 population
= HIP(R) - < 5,000 population
« HIP - WSDOT projects

¢ 13.5% match required

* Funds must be obligated by September 30, 2021, or the funds lapse.

» CFDA #20.205

Powered by Drypal
Capyright WSDOT & 2018

0.%

http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/LocalPrograms/ProgramMgmt/HIP.htm 11/6/2018



